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Shea, Elisabeth

From: ' Madden, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: Amendment for AB 240

Liz,

2
We need the following Amendment drafted for AB 2647

Amendment 1- Make the bill only apply for children of Wisconsin Works (W-2) participants who are in 5th grade and
under.

Thanks,
Zach

Zachary Madden

Legislative Aide,

Representative Lisa Subeck

78t Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 418 North
P.O. Box 8953, Madison, W1 53708
(608) 266-7521
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 240

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4 and substitute:

2. Pag , line 8: delete lines 8 and 9 and substitute:

“49.26 (1) (ge) 1. b. During the immediately preceding semester, the individual
was required to be enrolled in a grade from kindergarten to 5 and either was not
enrolled in school or was a habitual truant.”.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 240

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4 and substitute: A

3 “a. The 1nd1v1dua]f1/s(;(;(;;1yrzgto be enr(llﬁlgd in a grade from kmder.qarten tcé

° Mlmm—awkémﬂm st %; 50 Agradt O2en
6 2. Page 2, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9 and substitute:

7 “49.26 (1) (ge) 1. b. During the immediately preceding semester, the individual

g A
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 240

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 and 4 and substitute:
3 “a. The individual is not enrolled in school or was—net—enrolled—inthe

4 immediately preeeding semester, for an individual enrolled in a grade from

5 kindergarten to 5, is a habitual truant.”.

6 2. Page 2, line 8: delete lines 8 and 9 and substitute:

7 “49.26 (1) (ge) 1. b. During the immediately preceding semester, the individual
8 was not enrolled in schodl or, for an individual enrolled in a grade from kindergarten
9 to 5, was a habitual truant.”.

10 (END)



